

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 30 April 2022 9:53 PM
To: TG Lim (LKK Auto)
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO); Claims Dept; Joseph Koh
Subject: Re: Finalisation of GBL 1268B

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Lim,

We accept the finalized amount of LS \$5,700/-7 Days of repair for Vehicle number: **GBL 1268 B**

We will follow up with the LOD shortly.

Thank you.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Best Regards,
Andrew
Motor Claims Department
BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD

On Thu, 28 Apr 2022 at 16:11, TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Hi Andrew,

Without Prejudice

Attached is the adjusted estimate of GBL 1268B

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of LS \$5,700/- with 7 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,
TG Lim | Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)